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To:

size I size [oORY
j.nl

Cc: 51.2e [ 5.1.2¢ [DITH
From: 5.1.2e )

Sent: Tue 3/17/2020 11:04:04 AM

Subject: RE: medical staffs (masks, overalls, detection kit)
Received: Tue 3/17/2020 11:04:04 AM

Graag naa 5Hi5

vor: INCEN M i >

Verzonden: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 09:32

Aan: ) <@minvws.n|>

EC: . <EERFLR@igj.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: medical staffs (masks, overalls, detection kit)

Zie ook onder. Een aanbod van een contact uit China om mogelijk beschermende materialen te kunnen laten leveren. Is
dit wat jou betreft iets om achteraan te gaan? Zo ja, zal ik het betreffende contact dan laten weten dat iemand vanuit het

departement contact opneemt?
Groet

J

5.1.2e
Afdeling Farmaceutische Producten
Inspectie Gezondheidszorg en Jeugd
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Stadsplateau 1| 3521 AZ Utrecht

Postbus 2518 | 6401 DA Heerlen

M 06
@igj.nl

https://www.igj.nl

Twitter: @IGInl|

van: D HEEEM g 0>

Datum: dinsdag 17 mrt. 2020 8:58 AM
Aan: ﬁ) S 512 [@ing

Onderwerp: FW: medical staffs (masks, overalls, detection kit)

Hoi

Onderstaande mail kregen we van de tussenpersoon die in 2018 de Chinese delegatie begeleidde.
1s dit iets waar we als OT of richting VWS iets mee kunnen?
Groeten, [sa L

----- OQorspronkelijk bericht--
Van:#@(agmaﬂ.conp
onden

Verz . 1aan 16 maart 2020 16:33
Aan: HEENN g 1> MEEM @igj.nt>; RN @igj a1

Onderwerp: medical staffs (masks. overalls. detection kit)




109162

Hi all,

In 2018, we facilitated a talk between IGJ and a delegation from CFDA. And hope there is continuations of cooperation between the two important
organization in the Netherlands and China.

1t is unfortunately that the COVID-19 outbreak globally and we are all in the situation. I learnt that the medical staffs like masks, overalls and
detection kits are running low in the Netherlands. I have contacted some regional governments in China to see if they could supply the staffs to
Europe. Some factories are allowed to supply to European requests, including staffs:

Surgical masks, type 2, EN14683; Protective masks, ffp2, ffp3; Detection kit Fluorescence, CE cerficate; Fast Detection kit Antibody, CE cerficate;
Protective Overalls.

1 am not sure you are the right department to discuss about it or you can connect me to the right department.
Hope we could fight the virus together. And most important, take care!

Met vriendelijke groet / with kind regards,

WEINNO Consulting
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